7 Page 1 of 1

Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2007 5:52 PM

To: ‘elomski@stantec.com'’

Cc: Bowman, Sandy

Subject: Where to send the Air General Permit Registration Form...

Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
'elomski@stantec.com’
Bowman, Sandy Delivered: 9/20/2007 5:52 PM Read: 9/21/2007 7:32 AM
Mr, Lomski,

Please accept my apology, as | failed to include a mailing address for the new form in my previous e-mail.

Since you have already submitted a registration fee and it has been deposited by our Finance and Accounting
Section, you may send the form (no fee) directly to my office for processing. My address is as follows:

Florida Dept of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Section
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 5510
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Thank you, and have a great day!
Dickson E. Dibble

Dickson E. Dibble

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

(850) 921-9586

SunCom 291-9586

ICG-#345
Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

T CoMMUNICATE

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure ‘
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